
From:VolusiaExposed.Com <volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com>
To:"Holt, Debra" <debra.holt@bcso.us>
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Bcc: REDACTED
Subject:Additional PRR  …  In-Custody Death of Gregory Edwards

Date:Fri, 16 Aug 2019 12:49:52 -0400

           OPEN LETTER – PUBLIC RECORD REQUEST
Regarding The In-Custody Death Of Combat Veteran, Gregory Edwards

Debra Holt
Brevard County Sheriff's Office
Records Department

Debra (others as FYI & for comment seeking purposes):

Thank you for the BCSO INTERNAL AFFAIRS (IA) report regarding Mr. Gregory Edwards' in-
custody death within the Brevard County jail.

(THE PRR) Based on the NOW received IA report - our publication request (PRR) copies of the 
recorded IA interviews of Deputies Fayson, Blazewicz and Wagner, as are noted as being conducted 
and recorded within the IA investigative report.

This publication received numerous recorded and REDACTED interviews from the State Attorney's 
office (Mr. Brown). However, these recorded interviews appeared to be connected to the CRIMINAL 
investigation into Mr. Edwards' death, and not the IA investigation into his death.

Our publication anticipates publishing a follow-up article, to our August 12, 2019 posting, regarding 
Mr. Edwards' death.
http://volusiaexposed.com/brevard/bcso/gregedwards72019.html

We wish to be able to incorporate these IA audio interviews (Fayson, Blazewicz & Wagner) within our 
pending article.

Our pending article will also focus on Medical Examiner, Sajid Qaiser.

Dr. Qaiser has a very interesting disciplinary history with the Florida State Medical Examiners 
Commission.
http://volusiaexposed.com/brevard/bcso/gregedwards82019/qaiser.pdf

As detailed within the below linked video report by Channel 6 News, in our OPINION, some concerns 
attached to the autopsy of Mr. John Mc Donough are similar to our concerns regarding Mr. Edwards' 
autopsy, and in a broader sense, attached to the BCSO's investigation of Mr. Edwards's death.
https://m.youtube.com/watch?v=3FxRT5oWFZI
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Please use our below email address as our point of contact, and advise us in advance of any costs 
that are associated with this PRR.

In regards, to the jail surveillance video - and the BCSO's declaration of a statutory exemption in the 
releasing of this video, it's our understanding that much "bigger media dogs" will soon be barking 
for that video -  drowning out the mere puppy yaps of this publication.

Ruff ! ..... and Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

bcc - several 

On Fri, 2019-08-16 at 14:37 +0000, Holt, Debra wrote:

Volusia Exposed,

The documents responsive to your request for the internal investigation 
associated with the Gregory Edwards case is attached.

The request for the jail surveillance video has been reviewed. The record is 
exempt from release per F.S. 119.071(3).

Regards,

Debbie Holt, Records Manager
Brevard County Sheriff's Office
700 S. Park Avenue
Titusville, FL 32780
Phone: (321) 264-5214
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